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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) e

From: clarali@fwd.com

Sent: Wednesday, 25 April, 2018 3:25 PM

To: assignments@Ilkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com; admin-
d@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: [Request for Re-inspection] Your Ref: AM1-ylv-Ins-J2-105722-18-er  Our Ref:

1201800001865-002

Hi LKK team,
Please confirm the Rl arrangement in the email below with TP lawyer.

Thank you.

Kind Regards

Clara Li
Senior Executive, Claims

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986

T (65) 6727 5722
E clara.li@fwd.com
W fwd.com.sg

From: Prestina Moh [mailto:prestinamoh@visionlawllc.com)

Sent: Wednesday, 25 April, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Clara Li Zirong - SGUser

Subject: RE: [Request for Re-inspection] Your Ref: AM1-ylv-Ins-J2-105722-18-er Our Ref: 1201800001865-002

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our ref: AM1.ylv.INS.J2.105722.18.pmv

Dear Sir/Mdm

We refer to your request for a re-inspection on our client's vehicle, GBB 8927 P.

Please be informed that the re-inspection as per your request has been arranged as follows:-

Date : 3 May 2018 (Thursday)



Time : At 11:30 a.m.
Veriue : J.L. CAR AUTO SERVICE
Block 4 Kranji Loop
#01-18 Kranji Industrial Estate
Singapore 739540
Contact: Mr. Jason / Ms. Siew Lee (Tel: 6367 0790)

Accordingly, kindly ensure the attendance of your appointed surveyor at the above arranged re-inspection
without fail.

Please let us have your written confirmation and the name and contact number
of your appointed surveyor.

Regards,

Prestina Moh (Secretary)
Vision Law LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6534-2811 (Ext. 146)
Fax: 6535-6802

From: Yvonne Lim [mailto:yvonnelim@visionlawlic.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 25 April, 2018 2:25 PM

To: 'Prestina Moh'

Subject: FW: [Request for Re-inspection] Your Ref: AM1-ylv-Ins-J2-105722-18-er Our Ref: 1201800001865-002

From: clara.li@fwd.com [mailto:clara.li@fwd.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 3 April, 2018 11:55 AM

To: yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: [Request for Re-inspection] Your Ref: AM1-ylv-Ins-J2-105722-18-er Our Ref: 1201800001865-002

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Yvonne,

We refer to the above matter.

We would like to conduct a physical re-inspection of your client’s vehicle, GBB8927P.

Kindly assist with the necessary arrangement and revert to us at least 5 working days in advance.
In the meantime, kindly hold hands.

Thank you.

LKK team,

Please take note and liaise with Ms Yvonne for the physical re-inspection.
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Thank you..

Kind Regards

Clara Li
Senior Executive, Claims

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
& Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986

T (65)67275722
E clara.li@fwd.com
W fwd.com.sg

FWD

insurance

| Endow w (202%
FWDF Get the b ‘ '.l. “"‘ fora- S lBL La | twd.com.sg

Insurance

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email
by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.
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
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N {_onstant Appraiser Service:
Qualified Automobile Accident Damage Appraisers/Loss Adjusters
Blk 2 Rivervale Link, #09-02 Singapore 545040
Tel/Fax: 6886 1106 Mobile: 9007 5234
Email: constant_as@yahoo.com.sg
RCB No. 53138015K

Automobile Inspection Report

To: Luxx Newhouse Pte Ltd Date . 14/02/2018

40 Sungei Kadut Street 2

Luxx Newhouse Design Centre Reference No : CAS/18-02/027
Singapore 729246

General Information

Registration No. : GBB 8927P
Accident Date : 30/01/2018

Particulars of Damaged Vehicle

Colour © White Make & Model : Toyota Dyna 150 Manual
Engine Capacity : 2982cc Pre-Accident Condition : Good
Mileage (KM) . 331125 Engine No. : 1KD2026285
Chassis No. : JTFAT35Y70K201319 Steering : In Order
Registration Date :  16/08/2010 Brake : In Order
Undercarriage . Affected

Tyre Condition

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre 195R15 JOURNEY 90%
L/H Front Tyre 195R 15 JOURNEY 90%
R/H Rear Tyre 155R12 (D) HIFLY 90% / 90%
L/H Rear Tyre 155R12 (D) JOURNEY 40% / 40%
Inspection
Repairer : J. L. Car Auto Service

Blk 4, Kranji Loop #01-18, Kranji Industrial Estate, Singapore 739540

Adjustment And Recommendation Cost Of Repair

Repairer’s Estimate  : $18,549.14
Revised Amount : $12,200.00
Less Excess -

Nett Total : $12,200.00

Remarks

(A) Survey was done on 31/01/2018

(B) Re-survey was done on 01/02/2018

(C) Re-survey after repair was done on 12/02/2018

(D) The survey was conducted entirely on WITHOUT PREJUDICE basis,
(E) We have NOT given any instruction to authorize the repair of the vehicle.

NOTE: The revised estimate was made [rom a visual inspection. Should there be any diserepancy or unscen damage/item in this survey, kindly

notified the company within 7 (seven) days from the date hereof. Otherwise, the revised amount shall be deem to be valid.
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Constant Appraiser Services

8-02/027

Vehicle No : GBB 8927P Our ref : CAS/I
Adjustment On Repair Costs And Replacement Of Parts:
SMNo | Qy Descriptions éjiszxii w]::rt;c:;::; ?%’y-~- Aiiﬁifc(ls)
PARTS REPLACEMENT — LIST ITEMS .
) .| DB

1 Ipc | Front bumper Dented/Twisted 481.60 481.60 v’ w
2 [ ¢s | Front bumper bracket @ $98.00 Bent/Twisted Uv—\ 196.00 C{ % _196700 v |
3 Ipc | Front headlamp LH Broken 1,015.34 1,01534  |ViBR
4 Ipc | Front headlamp lower rubber seal LH Broken 22.00 22.00 v D*
5 lpc | Front headlamp socket LH Broken 166.20 @]66.20)/ Lok
6 Ipc | Front corner panel LH Dented 37650 NS 376.50 vl 0D
7 Ipc | Front grille Broken 488.30 48830 |/ (RK
3 Ipc | Front panel Dented/Warped 1,265.50 126550 [« 0D
9 Ipc | Front panel ‘DYNA’ emblem Necessary 68.25 6825 |V (RK
10 Ipc | Front panel top garnish LH Grazed 107.40 107.40 SCR
11 lpc | Front windscreen rubber Necessary 303.60 303.60 et
12 lpc | Frontdoor LH Dented/Buckled 1,568.30 156830 |~ OM
13 1pc | Front door pillar LH Dented/Twisted 711.50 711.50 & oo
14 lpc | Front door pillar inner member LH Dented/Twisted 389.51 389.51 | & 00
15 1pc | Front door weatherstrip LH Torn 191.99 19199 |7 NE
16 Ipc | Front door arch rubber LH Distorted 218.04 218.04 |/ NE
17 ipc | Front door rubber stopper LH Necessary 30.94 3094 | NE
18 Ipc | Front door opening weatherstrip LH Distorted 181.01 181.01 Ve
19 Ipc | Front door glass run channel LH Necessary 241.65 24165 |+ NE
20 lpc | Front door hinge top LH Bent 105.46 10546 |V BT
21 lpc | Front door hinge bottom LH Bent 105.46 10546 |/ BT
22 Ipc | Front door check LH Bent 77.65 7765 |V BT
23 ipc | Front door lock LH Bent/Jammed 349.03 349.03 | 4T
24 Ipc | Front door board LH Broken 657.34 657.34 |V CRE
25 lpc | Front door glass regulator gear LH Bent 393.07 393.07 VV/ D
26 lpc | Front door glass regulator motor LH Jammed 678.04 678.04 v/ pere
27 Ipc | Front wheel arch panel LH Dented/Buckled 249 44 249.442 / 00
28 Ipc | Front wheel arch panel top gamish LH Deformed 139.84 139.84 [V niEL
29 lpc | Front wheel arch inner side garnish LH Deformed 99.70 99.70 |V (VEC
30 ipc | Aircon condenser Dented/Twisted 1,261.30 1,261.30 |V 0T
31 lpc | Aircon condenser stay Bent 381.60 381.60 |/ 0T
32 Ipc | Aircon condenser side bracket Bent 91.50 | 91.50 |/ 0T
33 lpc | Aircon aluminium pipe Bent 16275 | 16275 |V/0OT
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Constant Appraiser Services

Vehicle No - GBB 8927F

Qur ret : CAS/18-02/027

G - Assessed Estimate by Revised
S/No Qty oS i Condition Workshop ($) | Amount ($)
PARTS REPLACEMENT — LIST ITEMS S L
(CONT’D) 8
34 Ipc | Aircon electric fan assy Broken 641.50. 641.50 |V¢ "ziK
35 Ipc | Aircon filter Necessary 81.20 8120 |v'we¢
36 Ipc | Front windscreen rubber Necessary 303.60 | b7 30360 |[X
37 Ipc | Front shock absorber LH Bent 114.77 MY 114.77 }C\‘/O‘Y’
38 lpc | Front top arm LH Serviceable 1,645.08 w I |
39 Ipc | Front lower arm LI Bent 987.16 987.16 |. 0T
4 {=
40 Ipc | Front lower arm ball joint LH Bent 25093 NN 25093 v NE
4] Ipc | Front knuckle arm LH Serviceable 79%.60 I R
42 Ipc | Front step panel garnish LH Broken 312.60 312.60 Ve w
43 lpc | Front side mirror bracket assy Repair 653.40 - T |
44 Ipc | Front mirror garnish LH Broken 165.20 16520 |[VER
18,730.85 15,632.77
Less 25% (4,682.71) | (3,908.19)
Sub total 14,048.14 11,724.58
PARTS REPLACEMENT — SPECIAL
NETT ITEMS
1 Ipc | Front tyre LH Cut (90%) 280.00 b\&zsz.oo \1 v’ ot
2 Ipc | Front door ‘ROC’ sticker LH Necessary 50.00 S 45007 |V NEC
3 lset | Front grille clip Necessary 39.00 2539‘00’ NE L
4 lset | Front door board clip Necessary 4200 | BOpe0 | NE
5 1set | Front door ‘corporate’ sticker LH Necessary 160.00 |\29 WJ\/ nEC
Sub total 14,619.14 12,262.58
LABOUR & MISC. CHARGES
To check all wiring & electrical component e
1 Rpeer Bichin 50.00 50.00 | ©
Remove & reinstall dashboard, meter
2 instruments, disconnect wiring & etc 28008 200 laoo
Remove & reinstall windscreen glass to L’
3 facilitate repairs & perform water test AE sl
To remove, replace & transfer door panel, 0
4 fitting & mechanism 100.00 Jo60" |6
To remove & refix aircon, refill aircon gas & 12000 |00
3 test for leakage 140.08 '
Labour for panel beating, cut, weld,
6 straighten & replacing parts etc 13000 1,200: e
To putty & spray painting & including touch 00600" | 70
I up paint on accident affected area , 130000 LW gov
|
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g.ms tant Appraiser Services

Vehicle No : GBB 8927P

Our ref : CAS/18-02/027

(To its pre-accident condition)

| ool Assessed Estimate b Revised
S/N D : Y
© Qty i Condition Workshop ($) | Amount (8)
LABOUR & MISC. CHARGES (CONT’D) 17
To apply rust proofing, reseal tuff coating 90.66~
8 treatinent on accident area - 120.00. ’
9 Check wheel aligmment 120.00 100-60~
Grand total 18,549.14 15,222.58
Recommended cost of lump sum repair 12.200.00

Adjustment/Recommendations

A Ao T

We have thoroughly inspected each and every item on the estimate against the physical damage found on the
vehicle and we have listed the breakdown of our finding and our recommendation.

The repairer has agreed to undertake the job at a lump sum of $12,200.00 on a contractual basis. Under normal

circumstances, the repair period would be about 12 (Twelve) working days.

Yours faithfully,
Constant Appraiser Services

......

% ~ 053
Linr’Y ong Tian (Sebastian)
Licensed Appraiser
Adv. Dip. In Mechanical Engineering (AUS)
MSAAA

Page 4
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

‘-_". ;; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Al.rtomob[lo s E;fﬁ 5
FWD SINGAPORE PTE LTD Ref :  CS3/FWD18001873/Srbe2-1
51501 SUNTEG TOWER 4SINGAPORE 0308 Dle: 22062018 " |||||||||‘||”|||||||I| m
Code: FWD
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM (RESURVEY INSPECTION)
Insured Veh. SFE 2231P Veh. Inspected GBB 8927P
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 1201800001865-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From CLARA LI Assign Date 25/04/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA DYNA c.c 2082
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. JTFAT35Y70K201319 Colour WHITE
Odometer 339915 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres . S
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [195R15C JOURNEY 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195R15C JOURNEY 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [155R12C JOURNEY 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 155 R12C JOURNEY 6 mm
4, _ Description of Damages i
THE VEHICLE HAD COMPLETED ITS REPAIR WORKS.
REPAIR CONDITION SEE DETAILS.
5. ~ General Information B - d e
Accident Date  30/01/2018 Inspection Date 03/05/2018
Survey held at J.L.CAR AUTO SERVICE
BLK 4 KRANJI LOOP #01-18
KRANJI INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
SINGAPORE 739540
5a. San Remarks e :
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

5b.lan  Estimate Days of Repair AR g

[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 9 Working Days




_’ .D' V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Al BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 3

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBB 8927P

. e ‘Condition | Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description Of Parts y ¢ . (:(JI’II:"f_[('.!I"‘Ii T Workshop(sy)i *§§ ,,(vsj) =
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT MIRROR GARNISH LH REPLACED 165.20 165.20
1|FRONT BUMPER REPLACED 481.60 481.60
2|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET @%$98.00 N/S REPLACED 196.00 98.00
1|FRONT HEADLAMP LH REPLACED 1,015.34 1,015.34
1|FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER RUBBER SEAL LH REPLACED 22.00 22.00
1|FRONT HEADLAMP SOCKET LH REPAIRED SEE 166.20 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT CORNER PANEL LH REPLACED 376.50 285.00
1|FRONT GRILLE REPLACED 488.30 488.30
1|FRONT PANEL REPLACED 1,265.50 1,265.50
1|FRONT PANEL 'DYNA' EMBLEM REPLACED 68.25 68.25
1|FRONT PANEL TOP GARNISH LH REPLACED 107.40 107.40
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN RUBBER REPLACED 303.60 303.60
1|FRONT DOOR LH REPLACED 1,568.30 1,568.30
1|FRONT DOOR PILLAR LH REPAIRED SEE 711.50 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT DOOR PILLAR INNER MEMBER LH REPAIRED SEE 389.51 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP LH REPLACED 191.99 191.99
1|FRONT DOOR ARCH RUBBER LH REPLACED 218.04 218.04
1|FRONT DOOR RUBBER STOPPER LH REPLACED 30.94 30.94
1|FRONT DOOR OPENING WEATHERSTRIP LH REPLACED 181.01 181.01
1|FRONT DOOR GLASS RUN CHANNEL LH REPLACED 241.65 24165
1|FRONT DOOR HINGE TOP LH REPLACED 105.46 105.46
1|FRONT DOOR HINGE BOTTOM LH REPLACED 105.46 105.46
1|FRONT DOOR CHECK LH REPLACED 77.65 77.65
1|FRONT DOOR LOCK LH REPLACED 349.03 349.03
1|FRONT DOOR BOARD LH REPLACED 657.34 657.34
1|FRONT DOOR GLASS REGULATOR GEAR LH REPLACED 393.07 393.07
1|FRONT DOCR GLASS REGULATOR MOTOR LH NOT NECESSARY 678.04 -
1|FRONT WHEEL ARCH PANEL LH REPAIRED SEE 249.44 -
LABOUR

Report Ref No. CS3/FWD18001873/Srbe2-1
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bdl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 3
Qty Description of Parts _ COndiﬁgn e w?gsm;;?g” OurA jw
1|FRONT WHEEL ARCH PANEL TOP GARNISH LH REPLACED 139.84
1|FRONT WHEEL ARCH INNER SIDE GARNISH LH REPLACED 99.70 99.70
1|AIRCON CONDENSER REPLACED 1,261.30 1,261.30
1|AIRCON CONDENSER TRAY REPLACED 381.60 381.60
1|AIRCON CONDENSER SIDE BRACKET REPLACED 91.50 91.50
1|AIRCON ALUMINIUM PIPE REPLACED 162.75 162.75
1|AIRCON ELECTRIC FAN ASSY REPLACED 641.50 641.50
1|AIRCON FILTER REPLACED 81.20 81.20
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN RUBBER REPEATED 303.60 =
1|FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER LH NOT NECESSARY 114.77 -
1|FRONT TOP ARM LH SERVICEABLE 1,645.08 -
1|FRONT LOWER ARM LH REPLACED 987.16 987.16
1|FRONT LOWER ARM BALL JOINT LH NOT NECESSARY 250.93 -
1|FRONT KNUCKLE ARM LH SERVICEABLE 799.60 -
1|FRONT STEP PANEL GARNISH LH REPLACED 312.60 312.60
1|FRONT SIDE MIRROR BRACKET ASSY REPAIRED SEE 653.40 -
LABOUR
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -4,682.71 -3,144.82
14,048.14 9,434.46
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT TYRE LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 280.00 -
1|FRONT DOOR 'ROC' STICKER (SN) REPLACED 50.00 25.00
1|SET FRONT GRILLE CLIP (SN) REPLACED 39.00 25.00
1|SET FRONT DOOR BOARD CLIP (SN) REPLACED 42.00 30.00
1|SET FRONT DOOR 'CORPORATE' STICKER LH (SN) REPLACED 160.00 120.00
571.00 200.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK ALL WIRING & ELECTRICAL COMPONENT 50.00 30.00
FOR PROPER FUNCTION.
REMOVE & REINSTALL DASHBOARD, METER 280.00 200.00
INSTRUMENTS, DISCONNECT WIRING & ETC.
REMOVE & REINSTALL WINDSCREEN GLASS TO 120.00 80.00

FACILITATE REPAIRS & PERFORM WATER TEST.

Report Ref No. CS3/FWD18001873/Srbe2-1




, V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BdE B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No.:3 of 3
.| Estimate ‘dﬁrA' usted
Qty Descnpt:on of Par&s COnd»Itlﬁgn" =4 \Workene 6’5%,)) g
TO REMOVE, REPLACE & TRANSFER DOOR PANEL, 100.00 60.00
FITTING & MECHANISM.
TO REMOVE & REFIX AIRCON, REFILL AIRCON GAS & 140.00 100.00
TEST FOR LEAKAGE.
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING, CUT, WELD, 1,500.00 1,000.00

STRAIGHTEN & REPLACING PARTS ETC. INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF FRONT HEADLAMP SOCKET LH, FRONT
DOOR PILLAR LH, FRONT DOOR PILLAR INNER MEMBER
LH, FRONT WHEEL ARCH PANEL LH AND FRONT SIDE
MIRROR BRACKET ASSY.

TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING & INCLUDING TOUCH UP 1,500.00 800.00

PAINT ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA.

TO APPLY RUST PROOFING, RESEAL TUFF COATING 120.00 50.00

TREATMENT ON ACCIDENT AREA.

CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 120.00 60.00
3,930.00 2,380.00

GRAND TOTAL 18,549.14 12,014.46

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS el iR e | e e SR 67600,00

~_ (TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CSSIFWD18001873!Srb92 1

# e

YEANG WAI KEEN HO LEONG CHUAN

Automotive Assessor Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




